
Protested 

NSL 

Correspondence 



From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Kyle Perkins"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard Location

Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 3:27:00 PM

Mr. Perkins,
 
Thank you for the updated information.  The OCD will remove this application from any
further processing and will keep for record.
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non
Standard Location Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
 
Mr. Lowe,
 
Thank you for your email.  Matador would like to dismiss its application.  Based on recent additional
technical data received, we think the preferred bottom hole location may move a bit, so we will re-
file with the final bottom hole location and then address any protests, if any, to the new application
in the future.  Thank you again.
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 12:22 PM
To: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non
Standard Location Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Mr. Kyle Perkins,
 
Good afternoon,
 
Is there any update on the NSL application protest?
 
Please update the OCD.
 
Thank you,
 

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov
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mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
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
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: wjomullins@yahoo.com; David Johns <djohns@matadorresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non
Standard Location Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. Lowe,
 
We are still in discussions with Mr. Mullins regarding potentially resolving this protest by
agreement.  We have not reached an agreement yet, but are hopeful we will be able to do so.
 
Would we be able to extend our response date another 30 days until 8/22/22 before setting this for
hearing to allow more time for discussions?  If not, Matador would like to set the protest for hearing
and will follow up if we are able to resolve the protest and revert back to proceeding for
administrative approval.
 
Best regards,
 
 
Kyle Perkins
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters
 
Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240
(972) 371-5202 (office)
kperkins@matadorresources.com
 

 
 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
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Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>
Cc: wjomullins@yahoo.com
Subject: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard Location
Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
Importance: High
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Mr. Kyle Perkins,
 
Re:       Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard
Location Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
 
The OCD was notified that Attorney for Delia S. Crossley has protested your application for
approval of a Non Standard Location request of the above subject well. This party has
been identified as an affected person for their specific location.
 
Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this application
to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively, if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.
 
The NSL applications will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.
 
Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30
days.  If no update is given by the 30 day date, the applications will be canceled.
 

06/22/22, notice date
07/22/22, 30 day concludes

 
Protestant contact information:
 
            W.J.O. Mullins
            Attorney-In-Fact for Delia S. Crossley
            P.O. Box 170
            Luling, TX 78648
            Phone: 214-526-8600
            e-mail: wjomullins@yahoo.com
 
Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Wendell Mullins <wjomullins@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 3:49 PM
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To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Protest - Non-Standard Location Application for B. Byerly 08-17s-38E #1
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.
Mr. Lowe,
 
Please see attached.
 
Wendell 
 
This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this
message or the information included herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify
the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us


From: Wendell Mullins
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Kyle Perkins
Cc: David Johns
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard Location

Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:44:20 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Mr. Perkins,

We agree with Mr. Perkins' request for an extension.  It has been difficult to communicate effectively as I
have been in Pecos on location and have had limited cell and data coverage.

Wendell

On Thursday, July 21, 2022 at 11:34:55 AM CDT, Kyle Perkins <kperkins@matadorresources.com>
wrote:

Mr. Lowe,

 

We are still in discussions with Mr. Mullins regarding potentially resolving this protest by agreement.  We
have not reached an agreement yet, but are hopeful we will be able to do so.

 

Would we be able to extend our response date another 30 days until 8/22/22 before setting this for
hearing to allow more time for discussions?  If not, Matador would like to set the protest for hearing and
will follow up if we are able to resolve the protest and revert back to proceeding for administrative
approval.

 

Best regards,

 

 

Kyle Perkins

Vice President & Assistant General Counsel

Regulatory and Operational Matters

 

Matador Resources Company

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500

Dallas, TX 75240

mailto:wjomullins@yahoo.com
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

 

The OCD was notified that Attorney for Delia S. Crossley has protested your application for approval of a Non
Standard Location request of the above subject well. This party has been identified as an affected person for their
specific location.

 

Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively, if the protest is withdrawn as a result
of a negotiated resolution with this party.

 

The NSL applications will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

 

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days.  If no
update is given by the 30 day date, the applications will be canceled.

 

mailto:kperkins@matadorresources.com


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

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or
opening attachments.

Mr. Lowe,
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From: Kyle Perkins
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: wjomullins@yahoo.com; David Johns
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard Location

Administrative Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:34:59 AM

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
To: Kyle Perkins
Cc: wjomullins@yahoo.com
Bcc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Subject: Matador Production Company’s B. Byerley 08 17S 38E Well No. 1, Non Standard Location Administrative

Application, Protest Date: 06/22/22
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 4:27:00 PM
Attachments: Protest Letter_Matador Byerly well 1_06.22.22.pdf
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





ID NO. 117885
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